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From: Jeffrey D. Peterman

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Martin A. McClinton <Martin.McClinton@fsw.edu>; Joycellen Rollins <joyce.rollins@fsw.edu>
Cc: Lisa Sirett <Lisa.Sirett@fsw.edu>; Michael J. Messina <Michael.Messina@fsw.edu>; Bonnie
Lawler <Bonnie.Lawler@fsw.edu>; Eileen Deluca <Eileen.DelLuca@fsw.edu>

Subject: RE: DEP 2910

Dr McClinton/Joycellen,
Could you please make a formal request to create a DEP 2910 to Banner?

| can create it like the others, with 1-3 credits, repeatable 2 times(?) and with this course description
(below).
Will this course be for 202030 (Summer)?

This course is intended to guide undergraduate students from
all disciplines through the stages of writing a proposal for
their research option project and subsequent thesis. Because
the course will enroll students from different disciplines,

they will also become acquainted with research topics, ways
of framing arguments, and making points outside their

fields of study, which will help them develop a more
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interdisciplinary perspective.

Bonnie-Excuse the ‘go around’, the request for a new 2910 course needs to come from/approved by
Academics.

Respectfully,

Jeffrey D. Peterman

From: Bonnie Lawler

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>; Eileen Deluca <Eileen.Deluca@fsw.edu>
Cc: Lisa Sirett <Lisa.Sirett@fsw.edu>; Michael J. Messina <Michael.Messina@fsw.edu>; Joycellen

Rollins <joyce.rollins@fsw.edu>
Subject: DEP 2910

leffrey,
Please add DEP 2910, Undergraduate Research for Summer 2020. We need this course for the
Summer 2020 International teaching series. | will then be able to build the course in Banner.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

ﬁonm’e

Bonnie Lawler, MS

Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway # H-133

Fort Myers, FL 33919
balawler@fsw.edu

239-489-9053
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